

1. Which link on the Web site might you visit if you wanted to get a scientific research grant?

a. Funding and Grant Opportunities

The “funding and grant” website provides information on funding and grant opportunities for research.

2. Which keyword(s) would you use to search for information on the increase in Earth’s temperature due to the greenhouse effect?

d. global warming

The “Discussion Forum” discusses global warming

3. What information would you NOT find on this Web site?

b. career opportunities

There is no mention of career opportunities on this website.

4. Which link would you use to locate scientists outside the United States?

c. International Partnerships

The “International Partnerships” link.

Commented [1]: Why would you use this link?

5. What can the Scientific Xchange offer on its Web site that would make it more user friendly for international scientists?

More scientific illustrations would make the “Scientific Xchange” website more user friendly for international scientists.

Commented [2]: How so?

6. Using only the Scientific Xchange Website, how might you go about compiling a multinational list of scientists who are studying tectonic plate movement?

The “International Partnership” would be a good place to go to compile a multinational list of scientists who study tectonic plate movement.

Commented [3]: Good, but why?